

DYLAN SPENCER

STUDENT | UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY
COMPUTER SCIENCE

OBJECTIVE

A well rounded USU student with leadership, communication skills and knowledge in C, C++, Java, Python, HTLM, and CSS. Has worked on Django projects as well. Searching for job opportunities with programming or technology to gain more experience, or anything else to pay for school.

SKILLS

- Fluent in Spanish
- Public Speaking Skills
- Typing and basic programing knowledge
- Leadership Skills

ABOUT ME

Dylan Spencer is a diligent, outgoing, and hardworking individual who would be a great asset to your organization. He has proved is hard work ethic through his academic achievements and past work experiences. He is dependable, and one of his core values is integrity, or doing the right and honest thing even when nobody is watching. Dylan loves to meet new people and work on a team to accomplish tasks and projects. He has worked +4 years involved with customer service, including in a call center and retail, and treats everyone with respect.

EDUCATION

HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA • MAY 2017 • STANSBURY HIGH SCHOOL 4.0 GPA, 27 ACT, Honors Program, Student Body Officer, USU Leadership scholarship winner, 2017 Certified Medical Assistant, HOSA club member.

COMPUTER SCIENCE MAJOR • MAY 2023 • UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY 3.90 GPA, LDSSA Ambassador

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE OR LEADERSHIP

- Spanish to English translator for teachers during parent teacher conference at Logan elementary
- 2nd Place in USU AIS team CTF competition
- Full-time missionary for the Church of Jesus Christ of Latter-day Saints in Argentina from August 2017-August 2019
- Volunteer work at Blood Drives, the food bank, and community services
- Student Body Assemblies Officer for Stansbury High School in 2017











DYLAN SPENCER

STUDENT | UTAH STATE UNIVERSITY COMPUTER SCIENCE

CONTACT

12 Aggie Village APT H Logan, UT 84341 Dyl2elite@gmail.com (385) 335-4424 Github.com/dylando22

LANGUAGES

C, C++, Java, Python, HTLM, and CSS

EXPERIENCE

CUSTODIAL • USU FACILITIES • SEPTEMBER 2021 - CURRENT

Cleaned and sanitized a building on the campus of Utah State University, basic janitorial work.

CUSTOMER SERVICE • IFIT • NOVEMBER 2020 – SEPTEMBER 2021

Working at an inbound call center, diagnosing problems with treadmills and other fitness equipment, helped train other newly hired reps on calling and emailing.

WEARHOUSE WORKER • WALMART DISTRIBUTION CENTER • MAY 2020 – AUGUST 2020

Worked on conveyor belts, shipping freight, and packing trailers to ship products to Walmart stores throughout northern Utah.

PIZZA DELIVERY MAN• HOMETOWN PIZZA • SEPTEMBER 2016 – JANURARY 2017

Made and delivered pizzas for a Local pizzeria when living in Tooele.

THE SHACK • SHAVE ICE SHACK SERVER.MANAGER • MARCH 2015 - AUGUST 2017

Ran a Shave Ice shack. Helped sell and make shave ice while. Trained multiple new employees.

REFERENCES

 $\textbf{Jonathan Wilson--Coordinator at USU:} \ (435) \ 671-7338$

Courtney Caylor - Manager at IFIT:

Courtney.caylor@iconfitness.com / (435) 799-5028

Ryan Struthwolf - Owner of The Shack: (435) 224-3378



DYLAN.SPENCER@ GMAIL.COM



@DYLAND022



(385) 335 4424









